General Hospital "Sveti Luka" Smederevo,
Knez Mihajlova St. No. 51, 11300 Smederevo



CLARIFICATION No: 1
to the public procurement: Medical equipment
Publication Ref: RORS8/GHS/TD03
Following the clarification request no. RORS8/GHS/TD03 -5 of 13th december and no. RORS8/GHS/TD03 -7 of 18th december regarding the public procurement no. RORS8/GHS/TD03, please find bellow the answer of the Contracting Authority:

QUESTION: 
1) The draft of the contract Article 1.1 says "The implementation period of tasks shall run from the date of signing the contract but not later than 30 days after signing the contract." Please confirm the exact period for the implementation of tasks since in the Special Conditions, Article 13 says that "Period of implementation of tasks 45 days from the signature date of the contract."

ANSWER: 
The technical error has occurred in document Draft contract, the implementation period of tasks should only state: „45 days from the signature of contract“, as stated in following documents: Supply contract notice (Art 16. Period of implementation of tasks), Instruction to tenderers (Art. 1. Supplies to be provided, second paragraph in 1.1), and Special conditions(Article 13 Programme of implementation of tasks)
 
QUESTION:
2)  Annex IV: Budget breakdown says that the place of delivery for Lots 2 and 3 is Victor Babe - University of Medicine and Pharmacy Timisoara, Department of Surgery II, no. 156 Liviu Rebeanu Boulevard, Timisoara, 300723, Romania, while the draft of the contract indicates that the place of acceptance of the supplies is General Hospital Sveti Luka Smederevo. Please clarify this and possibly modify Annex IV: Budget Breakdown.
ANSWER: 
The technical error has occurred in document „Annex IV: Budget breakdown“. The place of delivery for all lots is: General Hospital „Sveti Luka Smederevo“.

QUESTION:
3) Will the chosen bidder be exempt from paying VAT?
ANSWER: 
All offers should be submitted excluding VAT. Exemption of VAT is regulated as stated in document Instruction to tenderers, Article 12 Taxes and other charges.
 
QUESTION:
4) Is during the bid submission necessary to submit the ALIMS (Serbian Medicines and Medical Devices Agency) certificate for all the positions within each single or collective lot?
ANSWER: 
It is not necessary for tenderer to submit the ALIMS certificate, due to the existence of stated criteria for tenderer's turnover (Document „Supply contract notice“, Selection and award criteria, point 17. Selection criteria), which already implies that in order to form a turnover in the field of sales of medical equipment and consumables in Republic of Serbia, tenderer registered in activities of distribution of medical equipment is obligated to posses the aforementioned certificate.

QUESTION:
5) Since the language of correspondence and contract is English, please clarify whether the documents required by Annex II+III: technical features, manufacturer's certificate, authorization and list of authorized services which are in English, must be translated into Serbian and verified by a court interpreter.
ANSWER: 
Description of the technical characteristics, the manufacturer's certificate, the authorization and the list of authorized services must be original and signed by the responsible person of the manufacturer and certified with the stamp of the manufacturer. If the said documentation is provided in a foreign language other than English, it must be translated into English or Serbian and verified by a court interpreter..  
 
QUESTION:
6) Please clarify exactly what kind of manufacturer's certificate authorization is requested by the Annex II+III.
ANSWER: 
The authorization for performing the activities covered by this contract, as listed in document Contract notice, point 17. Selection criteria, 2).
 
QUESTION:
7) The Special Conditions, Article 40 Settlement of Disputes say that any disputes will be referred to the exclusive jurisdiction of Romanian state. Please clarify this.
ANSWER: 
The technical error has occurred in document „Special conditions“, Article 40 Settlement of Disputes will be changed to the following: „Any disputes arising out of or relating to this Contract which cannot be settled otherwise shall be referred to the exclusive jurisdiction of Serbian court applying the national legislation of the Contracting Authority“

QUESTION regarding Lot 3. - Equipment for the Operating Room - ELECTRO-HYDRAULIC OPERATION LAMP  1pcs

8) Requested Technical Specification: Field diametar  in mimimum range of 20 - 25 cm
"The advantage of the lamp is a greater scope of adjustment of the light field diameter. There are many bidders who can bid a lamp registered with ALIMS having better technical features.
We propose that the requirement should read:
"Field diametar  adjustable in mimimum range of 18 - 30 cm ±10%"
ANSWER
As you can see in provided documents, we asked for a minimum range, all operating lamps with a better range could be offered.

QUESTION
9) Requested Technical Specification: Automatic Illumination Management
Will the Tendering Authority find acceptable the equivalent, even better solution based on the specially designed facetted multi-lens system which allows increase in contrast and reduces the occurance of shadows regardless of the  distance of the obstacle from the lamp head, which is the fault of the sensor system?
ANSWER
Those two technical characteristic that you compare are not an equivalent. They are not comparable because it is assumed that the operating lamp has multi-lens system as technology incorporated at all world leading producers.Automatic Illumination Management is feature that we are asking as a new and improved higher level of technology. For that reason we will not change this request.

QUESTION
10) Requested Technical Specification: HD prewired in primary light head central positioned
Will the Tendering Authority find acceptable a better solution. The center of the lamp head features the central light segment which increases the illumination depth to as much as 1500mm, with the camera being slightly dislocated from the center, which certainly does not affect the camera's functionality 
ANSWER
We will not change this technical requirement. According to world market there is more than one producer who can meet this requirement.

QUESTION
11) The known disadvantage for every user is the heat increase in surgeon's head area. We consider this to be an important point and suggest the introduction of the additional requirement as follows:
Temperature increase in the surgeon's head area ≤ 0.5º C
ANSWER 
We consider that LED technology of light is technology of cold light and it is not needed to be specially pointed.

QUESTION regarding Lot 3. - Equipment for the Operating Room - ELECTRO-HYDRAULIC OPERATION TABLE  1pcs

12) Requested Technical Specification: Height (without padding) 600-1050 mm
Since it is very important for the end user to have the adjustment range as large as possible, is it acceptable to bid a table which has this range greater than the one requested - by as much as 500mm?
Will the Tendering Authority find acceptable the following requirement:
Height adjustment range is from 680mm to 1180mm
ANSWER
This is minimum range that we asked. If you have operating table with better range of adjustment you can offer it.

QUESTION 13) Requested Technical Specification: Leg plate  + 80° / - 90°
Does the Tendering Authority find acceptable the bid for the table which has provision for electrohydraulic adjustment of the leg plates in the range from + 70° / - 90°±10% while the additional 10° is acquired through gas spring adjustment?
ANSWER
No, it is not possible. All movements should be electrohydraulic.

QUESTION 14) Requested Technical Specification: Minimal permissible load in revers  position 250 kg
For the sake of patients' safety and durability of the very construction, it is better for the end user to have a table with greatest possible minimal permissible load in all positions. There are many bidders in the market who can tender ALIMS registered tables with the minimal permissible load of 350kg and more. We consider that this requirement should be made stricter and should read as follows: "Minimal permissible load in all possitions - safe working load 350kg"
ANSWER
This is minimum range that we asked. If you have operating table with better range of adjustment you can offer it.

QUESTION 15) Requested Technical Specification: Twin disk castors for easy travel and manoeuvring
In order to secure good table mobility, which facilitates the user's work and also provides greater safety for the patient, twin castors less than 125 mm in diameter are not recommendable. Therefore, we consider that this requirement should read: "Twin disk castors with diameter 125mm or more, for easy travel and manoeuvring"
ANSWER
This is minimum that we asked. We will not change this technical requirement.

QUESTION 16) Requested Technical Specification: Minimum 10 Memory position can be set
This requirement can be fulfilled by just a single bidder, i.e. Maquet and therefore we consider it discriminating. Furthermore, bearing in mind that the same table is used by multiple users, i.e. surgeons and during operations there is always need for various adjustments which do not depend only on the height of the surgeon but also on the size of the patient, we consider that this requirement is not much needed in terms of functionality. We are asking the Tendering Authority whether it is possible to bid a table which has memorized 3 positions which are really necessary and which are used in practice: Flex, Reflex and Zero position.
ANSWER
This is minimum range that we asked. If you have operating table with better range of adjustment you can offer it.

QUESTION 17) Requested Technical Specification: Base covers, column casing and cover for the override panel made of chrome-nickel steel
Does the Tendering Authority find acceptable to bid a table with: Base covers and column casing made of chrome-nickel steel. Overrid panel is mounted on the column casing made of chrome'nickel steel while the very panel is detachable in the plastic housing, as any other controller. The advantage of such a system is that the requested override panel on the table we are bidding is mounted on the column casing, but this override panel is additionally detachable and connected by cable. Thanks to that the user when in need to use this panel is not forced to make adjustments crouching, which very uncomfortable for him.
ANSWER
No, we will not accept this suggestion. 

